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Memo 
To:​ Board of Trustees 

From:​ Principal - Shay Swan 

CC:​ Rob Sauer 

Date:​ 1/6/26 

Re:​ Board Report - Homedale Middle School 

 

Registration / Enrollment: 

Listed below are our current enrollment numbers: 

 

5th Grade: 98 

6th Grade: 103 

7th Grade: 100 

8th Grade: 91 

Total: 392 

 

 

School Attendance: 

As a school, we finished the first semester with 94.48% attendance in the current school year. Please take 

a look at a comparison of the month to month attendance below.  
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Christmas Festivities…  
We had a great day celebrating the holidays at HMS. 

 

The teachers had Christmas activities in the classrooms and it was capped off with our holiday assembly at 

the end of the day. This included our annual kindness Ro-Sham-Bo competition. It was a great way to cap 

off the semester.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Service…  

HMS wrapped up our season of community service. The 5th grade team led it off by cleaning the nature 

pathway on Succor Creek, the 6th grade team picked up trash at Sundance Park, our 7th grade team spent 

time helping to clean Deward Bell Stadium, and the 8th grade team served meals at the Homedale Senior 

Center and picked up trash at the Homedale City Park. It was a great experience for all involved.  
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Winter SICA (ISAT) Testing…  

Our staff and students will begin their winter Shorted Interim Comprehensive Assessment (SICA - ISAT) on 

December 8th through January 8th. On February 6th, our staff will be analyzing and developing action 

plans based on the results of this assessment.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

First Semester Report Cards…  

First semester report cards were printed and sent home with students on January 6th.  
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